
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Bidder’s Name 

 
 

Bid Bond 

 
 

Total Bid Amount  
 

Frank Gardner Construction  
 

5% 
 

$435,699.00 
 

Crow Paving, Inc.  
 

5% 
 

$439,189.81 
 

Craig Custom Construction  
 

5% 
 

$361,272.00 
 

Paladino-Nash Inc.  
 

5% 
 

$363,354.39 
 

Cove Creek Construction Inc.  
 

5% 
 

$404,401.00 
   

   

 

The City Council approved the bid from Craig Custom Construction 

Approval Date: October 11th, 2016 

For additional information please contact Scott Grummer @ scott.grummer@cityofconway.org  

 

 
Bid Number: 2016-17_Conway Community Development_Siebenmorgan Road Half Street Improvement Bid Tabulation    

 
Bid Opening Date: Wednesday, September 28th, 2016 @ 10:00am_City Hall Downstairs Conference Room  

City of Conway, Arkansas 
Mayor’s Office  
1201 Oak Street 
Conway, AR 72032 
501.450.6110 

 

 

Office of the Mayor 
City of Conway 
Bid Tabulations  

www.cityofconway.org  

Number of Bids Received   5 

Bids Opened by: Scott Grummer 

    

mailto:scott.grummer@cityofconway.org
http://www.cityofconway.org/
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 City of Conway 
CDBG Program 

Memo 
To: Mayor Tab Townsell 
From: Scott Grummer, Planning & Development 
Date: 10/12/2016 
Re: Siebenmorgen Half Road Improvement Bid Approval  

A request for bid was advertised on 09/11/2016 and 9/18/2016 for Half Road Improvements to 
Siebenmorgen Road between Harkrider and Ingram Streets. This project is funded in whole by 2016 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds and is in coordination with the Cottage Housing 
Development the City is facilitating in Pine Street Community. The attached Bid Tabulation sheet 
shows six (6) Contractors who responded to the bid request.  On September 28, 2016 at 10 a.m., six 
(6) bids were received and opened in the presence of the bidding contractors, which bid tabulation is 
attached.  The following contractor was the lowest bidder: 

• Craig Custom Construction, LLC  $361,272.00 

With funding approved through CDBG, all Environmentals having been completed, and confirmation 
of the 2016 CDBG allocation being received from HUD, we are requesting approval of these bid 
results, and authorization to award Craig Custom Construction, LLC with the project and issue a notice 
to proceed.   
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